

copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me via email and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank You.

-----Original Message-----

From: Doty, Susan (DEQ) [mailto:Dotys2@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Dorothy Wicks <dwicks@LapeerCounty.org>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

How did it go?

Susan Doty
Environmental Quality Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality
Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
525 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48909
NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER: 517-230-1430

Dotys2@michigan.gov

www.michigan.gov/soilerosion

Subscribe to our Soil Erosion and Construction Storm Water Email List by clicking on the red envelope

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Wicks [mailto:dwicks@LapeerCounty.org]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Doty, Susan (DEQ) <Dotys2@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

Sending staff out to complainant's address today. And it's raining here so we'll get a real-time look at any sediment potentially leaving the site. The site is not blanketed -- there are 2 projects going on simultaneously : the impoundment which has been going for many months - lots of excavation and pushing dirt around; and the water plant site which just started a month or so ago. All the vegetation has been scraped off many acres. There is big equipment all over the place.

I spoke with staff this morning about instructing them to blanket any areas near collection basins and slopes leading to ditches and surface waters. [that they are not driving on].

I agree with you they'll likely have to clean out cement collection pipes. The company did not give staff a lot of details, only that they were working on clean up.

I'll know more when staff return to the office this afternoon.

Dorothy Wicks, RS
Environmental Health Director
Lapeer County Health Department
810.245.5791 direct
810.667.0283 fax

NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain propriety, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, distribution or

copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me via email and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank You.

-----Original Message-----

From: Doty, Susan (DEQ) [mailto:Dotys2@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Dorothy Wicks <dwicks@LapeerCounty.org>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

Have your staff been out there during a rain event? The complainants address is 3321 Marathon Rd.

Thanks for looking into it. Is the site blanketed? Does there appear to be erosion or not they may have to clean their pipes too.

I look forward to an update.
Thanks,
Susan

Susan Doty
Environmental Quality Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality
Water Resources Division
Lansing District Office
525 W. Allegan Street
Lansing, Michigan 48909
NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER: 517-230-1430
Dotys2@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/soilerosion

Subscribe to our Soil Erosion and Construction Storm Water Email List by clicking on the red envelope

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Wicks [mailto:dwicks@LapeerCounty.org]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:26 PM
To: Doty, Susan (DEQ) <Dotys2@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Complaint on Henry Creek, Lapeer Co.

One of my staff just attended a meeting at the site yesterday with contractors and KWA representatives. He mentioned to me the contractor and he talked about cleaning out the drain, but I don't have all the details. I expect to get more information Monday morning.

I can't open the photo file. Can you get me the address of the complainant? We'll look at the drain from her property also.

Dorothy Wicks, RS
Environmental Health Director
Lapeer County Health Department
810.245.5791 direct